WILLIAM . STEINMEIER,
Cheirman

(instons Missonuri Public Bervice ommission ROBERT J. SCRIBNER,

Staff Director

JAMES M. FISCHER, POST OFFICE BOX 360
Vice-Chairman JEFFERSON CITY, MISSOURI 65102 MARY ANN YOUNG,
314 751-3234 General Counsel
ALLAN G. MUELLER C. GENE FEE,
314 751-1847 (Fax Number ) 3 .
DAVID L. RAUCH { ) Chief Hearing Examiner

GORDON L. PERSINGER,
Director, Utility Diviss

HARVEY G. HUBBS,

Secretary
December 4, 1989

Gene Fee

Chief Hearing Examiner

Missouri Public Service Comm1551on
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Jefferson City, Missouri 65102

Re: Case No. HM-90-4 - In the matter of the application of
Kansas City Power & Light Company for authority to sell its
downtown Kansas City, Missouri, central station steam heat
distribution system, and for the revocation of its
certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide
steam heat service; and

Case No. HA-90-5 - In the matter of the application of
Trigen-Kansas City District Energy Corporation, for
permission, approval, and a certificate of public
convenience and necessity authorizing it to acquire, own,
operate, manage, and maintain a steam heat distribution
system to provide steam heat service, and for approval of
its rates and rules and regulations applying to steam heat
service.

Dear Mr. Fee:

Pursuant to a Staff Hotion filed on September 7, 1989, the
hearings in the above-referenced cases have been continued to a
date to be set. I am hereby reguesting that the hearing be
scheduled for Tuesday, December 1%, 1%8% at 10:00 a.m. Although
there are still a few documents remaining to be finalized and
filed by Trigen in Case No. HA-90-5, Staff will be filing its
recommendation as to the Wi@t& ﬁmiﬂm of the above-
referenced cases later this week. Scheduling the hearing for
December 19 will provide the mmg tm-ﬂay mtise ct tke
hearing and will alsc provide the m« pport
review and respond to Staff’s recd
hearing.




irre concilable scheduling co~flicts W

this letter have been sent to all parties of record and to
counsel for the State of Missouri and the city of Kansas city,
who have also expressed an interest in this matter. Thank you
for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Mary oung
General Counsel

MAY:nsh

cc: Official Case File




